Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 June 2024 4:41 PM

To: Chin Hui Xin; Claims Dept of CTI; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Your Ref: SNM24D203458/SKA3746B/C02/TANCHC & Our Ref: SBW7676)
[Internal]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We will assign LKK to conduct the Pre-repair Inspection.

Kindly liaise with our appointed motor surveyor for the inspection.
Dear LKK,

Please arrange to conduct the PRS.

Thank you.

Regards,

Jacqueline Tarv

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 6389 6185 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F:(65) 6224 7175



*For survey matter, please email to claimsdept@sq.cntaiping.com
*For all LOD, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 4:39 PM

To: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Your Ref: SNM24D203458/SKA3746B/C02/TANCHC & Our Ref: SBW7676)

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Without Prejudice

Dear Jacqueline,

We appoint your surveyor company LKK.
Kindly send assignment to your surveyor as soon as possible.

Thank you®

Regards,

Melody

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd

Direct line : 6932 4863

Office : 6744 0510

Workshop address : 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-18 Kaki Bukit Autohub Singapore 417921






